
First Judicial District of Pennsylvania’s (“FJD”) 

Request for Proposal (“RFP”) 

For 

Judicial Photographic Services 

Dated October 13, 2016 

VENDOR’S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (“Q&A”) 
http://courts.phila.gov 

 

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY/ALL STATEMENTS HEREIN, PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE  

DEADLINE FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED RFP IS   

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2016 BY 3:00 P.M. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

Q1. Where will the shoot(s) take place?  
3 locations.  1501 Arch Street, The Juanita Kidd Stout Center for Criminal Justice and Philadelphia City 
Hall. 

 
Q2. Would you like the Judges to be photographed in an environment or on a seamless or canvas backdrop? 
 Canvas backdrop. 
 
Q3. How many Judges will be photographed? 
  Approximately 100. 
 
Q4. Will the Judges be scheduled at 15-30 minute intervals over the course of a day(s) at the same location? 
 Yes. 
 

Q5.  How many final photos do you expect to use from each Judge?  
 1. 
 
Q6.   What will the photos be used for? (press releases, brochures, ads, billboards, social media, and/or 

websites?) 
 Press release/Annual report. 
 
Q7.  Is there an established budget?  

Yes. 
 

Q8. What are proposed shooting dates? 
 Dates are to be determined. 
 
 

~End~ 
 


